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Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

The Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee files this
complaint in order to initiate an immediate investigation of
the spending practices of the Oregon Republican State
Committee ("the Republican Committee"). The public record
shows, and an investigation will confirm, that the Republican
Committee has disregarded the legal expenditure limitations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA"™
or "the Act"), 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 et seg., and the Regulations of
the Federal Election Commission ("FEC"), 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.1 et
seq., in its ongoing effort to secure the defeat of one of the
Democratic primary Senate candidates, Congressman Les AuCoin.

Through both newspaper advertisements and broadcast
media, at considerable cost, the Republican Committee has
launched a wave of general public criticism designed to
influence voters to cast their ballots against Congressman
AuCoin. The Republican Committee does not intend, however, to
do as the law requires: account for the money so spent under
the appropriate FECA limitation, particularly 2 U.S.C.

§ 441a(d) (3), applicable to general election spending.

I. THE FACTS

The Senate race in Oregon involves a strong Democratic
party challenge to a 24-year incumbent Republican Senator, Bob
Packwoocd. The Democratic nomination is being sought by two
candidates, Congressman Les AuCoin and Harry Lonsdale. The
Republican Party -- both the national party and the state
party -- is concerned that the race presents an excellent
opportunity to turn a formerly Republican seat into a
Democratic one. This concern is not misplaced -- recent polls
in Oregon have indicated that Packwood would lose to either
Democratic candidate in the general election. Such concern
has in the past translated into extraordinary expenditures of
funds by the Republican party in support of the Republican
candidate in such races and in opposition to the Democratic
candidate.
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These expenditures have already begun in Oregon. The
Republican Committee has to date published newspaper articles
and run television spots attacking Congressman AuCoin. 1In
each of the advertisements, the Republican Committee
criticizes Congressman AuCoin for overdrafts on his account at
the House Bank. A copy of the text of the television ad is
attached as Exhibit A.

The ads have been widely disseminated around the State of
Oregon.

According to the Public Records Office of the FEC, to
date no Pre-Primary Report has been filed with the Federal
Election Commission by the Republican Committee that would
allow one to determine whether coordinated expenditures under
Section 441a(d) reflect the benefit derived from the
advertising campaign by the eventual Republican nominee. That
the expenditures are designed to benefit Senator Packwood has
been clearly expressed by the Craig Berkman, Chairman of the
Republican Committee. 1In a newspaper article, Mr. Berkman is
quoted saying "We'd rather run against Lonsdale than AuCoin."
Exhibit B. Further, the theme of the ads - overdrafts - ties
directly in to what is identified by the Packwood campaign as
"a top issue in his re-election campaign." Exhibit C.

As the discussion below will show, failure by the
Republican Committee to account under lawful limits for these
coordinated expenditures -- and to report them -- would
constitute clear violations of the FECA which, if left
uncorrected, would result in the Republican nominee receiving
funding far in excess of the legal allowance.

II. THE LAW

Section 441a(d) (3) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
operates as a limitation on the expenditures made by political
party committees in connection with the general election
campaigns of their nominees for the United States Senate.
Among the political party committees entitled to these special
spending privileges are the "state committees" of each
political party. In the State of Oregon, for purposes of this
Complaint and on all other relevant occasions, the "state
committee" of the Republican Party in the State of Oregon is
the Republican State Committee named as Respondent in this
action.
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The spending rights of political parties like the
Republican Committee are well defined under the law. The
Republican Committee may make direct or in-kind contributions
to candidates, in amounts not exceeding $5,000 per election.

2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2). It may make coordinated § 441a(d)
expenditures on its nominee's behalf. Also, the Republican
Committee could somewhat supplement the total dollars expended
in connection with the Senate general election campaign, by
making certain "exempt™ expenditures in support of the general
election nominee in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the volunteer campaign materials, slate card and other
relevant exemptions. See, e.g., 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8) (B)(Vv), (x)
& (xii); 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(9) (B) (iv), (viii) and (ix).

These are the only choices available to the Republican
Committee in expending funds specifically to promote the
election of its nominee or the defeat of the Democratic
nominee for the United States Senate. It is significant that
regulations of the Federal Election Commission specifically
prohibit political parties from undertaking "independent"
expenditures in support of their candidates in the general
election. 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.7(a)(5) & (b)(4). See also A.O.
184-15 and A.O. 1980-119, 1 Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide
(CCH) 99 5766, 5561. This prohibition serves to impose
§ 441a(a) or § 44la(d) limitations on any spending which might
otherwise appear "independent" in nature but which cannot be
so treated because the spending entity is a state party.

III. DISCUSSION

The Republican Committee is apparently attempting to
steer clear of lawful limitations on any of its aggressive
anti-AuCoin spending. The Republican Committee appears to
assume a right to make independent expenditures, or at least
guasi-independent expenditures, in opposition to the AuCoin
candidacy. The advertisements financed by the Committee
specifically identify Congressman AuCoin and the texts of
these advertisements are organized entirely around derogatory
claims about his record. Those same advertisements make it
clear that their purpose is to influence voter perceptions
about Congressman AuCoin's Senate candidacy. Public
statements by Republican Committee officials about this anti-
AuCoin campaign confirm that it has this purpose. It is
equally obvious from the text of these advertisements that the
perception that their authors hope to generate among Oregon
voters would not be favorable to Congressman AucCoin.
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The Commission has already addressed and resolved this
issue in Advisory Opinions 1984-15 and 1985-14. 1 Fed.
Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) 91 5819, 5766. Both these
opinions address the issue of spending by party committees in
opposition to the other party's candidate(s) before their own
nominee has been selected. 1In both cases, the FEC found that
certain types of spending for this purpose was attributable to
§ 441a(d) limits. The spending subject to these rulings and
held accountable to limits is identical in character to the
Republican Committee's spending to defeat Congressman AuCoin
in the general election.

1. Advisory Opinion 1984-85

Advisory Opinion 1984-15 involved advertisements proposed
by the Republican National Committee in connection with the
1984 Presidential elections. The advertisements would have
aired before and after the Democratic Party nominating
convention, but before the selection of the Republican nominee
(who was, of course, not in doubt). They would have featured
a prominent candidate for the Democratic nomination and would
have contained statements attacking the candidate's positions
on issues and his record.

The FEC first held that the ads could be considered
441a(d) coordinated expenditures, since "nothing in the Act,
its legislative history, Commission regulations or court
decisions indicates that coordinated party expenditures must
be restricted to the time period between nomination and the
general election." The test propounded by the FEC to
determine whether expenditures would, in fact, count toward
441a(d) limits was whether the expenditures were made "for-the
purpose of influencing the outcome of the general
aleaction - - « ™

As the FEC made clear in this ruling, expenditures made
with a genuine general election-influencing purpose count
against § 441a(d) limits regardless of whether a nominee has
been selected or even clearly identified. The FEC stated:
"(W]lhether a specific nominee has been chosen, or a candidate
assured of nomination, at the time the expenditure is made, is
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immaterial."!' The Commission therefore concluded that the ads
proposed by the Republicans required allocation to § 441a(d)
limits since

(tlhe clear import and purpose of these
proposed advertisements is to diminish support
for any Democratic Party . . . nominee and to
garner support for whoever may be the eventual
Republican Party nominee. These advertisements
relate primarily, if not solely, to [a single
federal office] and seek to influence a voter's
choice between the Republican Party . . .
candidate and any Democratic Party nominee in
such a way as to favor the choice of the
Republican candidate. The only election which
will pose such a choice is the . . . general
election. These advertisements effectively
advocate the defeat of a clearly identified
candidate in connection with that election and
thus have the purpose of influencing the
outcome of the general election.

(Citation omitted.) Because the expenditures were made to
benefit the eventual nominee in the general election, they
must be allocated to § 441la(d) limits.?

In holding that § 441a(d) limits applied, the FEC
distinguished so-called "generic" party building
advertisements. Such ads do not count toward limitations
attributable to any particular candidate, but these ads may
not identify "by visual or audio content . . . any specific
candidate or office." The facts of this Complaint simply do
not support any attempted argument by the Republican Committee
that The Ads are in any way "generic."

' The FEC has frequently noted also that a party committee need not

coordinate § 44la(d) expenditures with its own nominee for the Senate and
thus can make such expenditures before its nominee is selected. See, e.q.,
A.O. 1975-120, 1 Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) %1 5186.

2§eg also 11 C.F.R. § 106.1(a) (Expenditures on behalf of candidates
must be attributed "in proportion to, and shall be reported to reflect, the
benefit reasonably expected toc be derived.")

[04005-0001/DA921350.001]
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The similarity of the facts of this complaint to those
underlying the main holding of the Advisory Opinion is
striking. The ads involve an attack on the record of a
clearly identified® candidate of the opposition party for a
single office, the United States Senate. Although made before
a nominee has been selected by either party, the clear purpose
of the ads is to influence the general election, since voters
will not have an opportunity to decide between the Democratic
and Republican nominees until the general election.

- I dvisor ni 1985-14

A ruling by the FEC subsequent to Advisory Opinion 1984-
15, Advisory Opinion 1985-14, confirms the teaching of the
former. There, the Democrats proposed certain media ads and
direct mailings critical of the Republican Party and, in some
cases, particular Members of Congress. The Commission
concluded generally that ads which did not identify a
particular Congressman, office or election, would qualify as
generic party building expenditures, not subject to any
limitation.*

Where, however, the proposed direct mailing involved
reference to a particular Member of Congress by name, and
distribution within "all or part" of that Member's
Congressional District, the FEC concluded that the

expenditures for producing and disseminating
the mailer either with or without the "Vote
Democratic" statement will be subject to the
Act's limitations and attributable pursuant to
¥l C.F-R. 106.1.

The ruling is unequivocal: advertisements such as that
directed by Respondent against Congressman AuCoin are

r'clearly identified™ is defined by FEC regulations as unambiguous
reference," such as where the name of a candidate appear's. 11 C.F.R.
§ 100.17.

“The one exception was the proposed advertisement which referred to
“Your Republican Congressman” and included the tag line “"Vote Democratic".
In this case, the FEC vote was split 3-3 and the Opinion did not reach the
issue.
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Federal Election Commission
May 15, 1992
Page 7

allocable to limits where it identifies by name the candidate
under attack, critiques his or her performance in office or
position on issues, and is distributed to the voting
constituency.

It is important to note that there is no requirement in
either Advisory Opinion 1985-15 or Advisory Opinion 1985-14
that the advertisement, to be attributable, must contain
"express advocacy." "Express advocacy" is a term of art under
the FECA, 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(2). 1In Advisory Opinion
1984-15, the FEC recognized that an advertisement was
attributable where it "effectively" advocated the defeat of a
candidate. In Advisory Opinion 1985-14, the FEC, interpreting
Advisory Opinion 1984-15, stated the requirement that an
allocable communication include "an electioneering message."
The Opinion, in turn, defined "electioneering message™ as one
"designed to urge the public to elect a certain candidate or
party,™ citi ited ates v. E uto W s 352 U.8.
567, 587 (1957). On the facts of that particular case, the
FEC identified a clear "electioneering message" in direct
mailings which clearly identified a Member of Congress and
which were distributed within the Member's district with the
stated purpose of influencing his or her reelection prospects.

The Republican Committee ads which form the basis of this
complaint clearly fall within this category of expenditures --
and must be attributed to limitations under the FECA. The ads
identify and criticize Congressman AuCoin unambiguously and
have been broadcast to voters throughout Oregon. Since the
Senate race involves a state-wide election, this distribution
is directed toward the same electorate that will be asked to
choose between the Republican and Democratic nominees in the
United States Senate general election. Further, the ads were
aired and distributed by the Republican Committee with the
clear purpose to influence the general election, by attacking
Congressman AuCoin -- a candidate whom the party will not
directly oppose until the general election.

IV. CONCLUSION

This Complaint does not present complex legal issues. It
presents a single issue of compliance by the Republican
Committee with § 441a(d) limits on its general election
spending. The FEC has ruled on precisely this issue. It has
done so in the clearest terms. This precedent is binding on
the Republican Committee which cannot conceivably, on

[04005-0001/DA%21350.001)




Federal Election Commission
May 15, 1992
Page 8

indisputable facts, avoid the application of general election
spending limits to its anti-AuCoin spending.

Under these circumstances, the FEC must not delay in
holding the Respondent to these limits. This case should be
prosecuted on an expedited basis to assure that these limits
are observed from now through Election Day. The amount spent
by the Republican Committee to date on these anti-AuCoin
advertisements must be determined to the dollar and then
deducted from the limit still available to the Republican
Party under § 441a(d) to influence the Oregon Senate race.

Moreover, because the law is clear, service by the FEC of
this complaint on the Respondent should operate as notice that
its spending is accountable under § 441a(d). From that day
forward, any spending by the Republican Committee in defiance
of those limits must be viewed as a knowing and willful
violation of the FECA requiring FEC referral to the Justice
Department or, at the least, an agency finding of aggravated
willful misconduct together with the imposition of
appropriately severe remedial action as provided in such cases
under the statute. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(d)(1).

On the basis of the foregoing, the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee requests that the FEC:

1. Conduct on an expedited basis an investigation
of the facts and determine the exact dollar
amounts of the anti-AuCoin spending by the
Republican Committee;

Enter into a prompt conciliation with
Respondents to remedy the violations alleged in
this Complaint, and most importantly, to assure
that the expenditures made to date are
accounted for under § 44l1la(d) limits and that
the Respondent is notified that its remaining

§ 441a(d) limit is no more than the difference
between these expenditures and the published

§ 441a(d) limits; and
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3. Impose any and all penalties grounded in
violations alleged in this Complaint.

Respectfully submitted,

-

“<Rebext’F. Bauer : -\:
Judith L. Corley

Counsel to Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee

Subscribed and sworn before me on this lftbday of May,

1992.

Qi PUIA
Notary Public
My Commission Expires: (v/3/ /5%

S¥Na POWELL

Newp P, Wobingon, D.C.

[04003-0001/DA921350.001]




CONGRESSMAN LES AUCOIN IS IN HOT WATER. . ... BECAUSE OF
HOT CHECKS. AUCOIN DOUNCED EICHTY THREE CHECKS POR OVER
SIXTY ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS. \

THATS BAD ENOUGH. . . BUT CONGRESSMAN AUCOIN HAS HANDLED
IT EVEN WORSE. LAST FALL, WHEN THE CONGRESSIONAL CHECK
BOUNCING SCANDAL WA3 DISCOVERED, AUCOIN TOLD THE
OREGONIAN THAT HE HAD BOUNCED ONLY SEVEN CHECKS ... FOR
FOUR HUNDRED NINETY ONE DOLLARS.

AUCOIN TRIED TO DOVINISH LIS ROLE IN THE SCANDAL BY SAYING
“THERS'S A DIFFERENCE BETWEEN TIiOSE WHO DELIBERATELY
ABUSE THE SYSTEM AND PEOPLE WHO MAKE NORMAL
HOUSEKEEPING ERRORS." '

T TURNS QUT THAT AUCOIN ABUSED THE SYSTEM AND TRIED TO
HIDE THE TRUTH. A FEW WEEKS AGOWBLEARNEDMTSN@
NINETGEN RIGHTY NINE HE BOUNCED EIGHTY THREE CI[ECKS FOR
STXTY ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS. ... NOTSEYEN C.’HECKS FOR FOQUR
HUNDRED NINETY ONE.

NOW, AUCOLN, WHO'S BEEN IN CONGRESS FOR EIGHTEEN YEARS,
REFUSES TO RELEASE RECORDS OF HIS CHECKS PRIOR TO NINETEEN
FIGHTY NINLC.

COME ON LES, TELL US THE WHOLE TRUTH.

Qudnrmd and paid for by Ue Cregoa Ripublicun Party, Jim Whhfleld, execudve
irector

EXHIBIT A
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GOP ploy opposes AuCoin, aids
Lonsdale for Senate no matlon

By JEFF MAPES
o: “he Cregonian pialf

The World Wrestling Pederation
ns langer his & corner om tag-team

matehes,

The Oregon Pa.rty
jumping with feet Into
heated Q=mate Democratic prllnlu
race betwesn Pop. Les AuCoin and
Ha-ry Lonidale — with the inten-

don of seeing AuCoin defested.
Lum‘hﬂ&. Am‘.‘dn mh t the

; !rt:.h Lamdale by
commercial that
l’.onldalc foz
the 2ader of the farmer
£oh commune.

Ors-

Cregon
e s, Sy
spend about $42,000 on a muvz

advertising amacking
Cain for 'ﬂwm at the
House hank

“We'd ratker run ag:inst leow-

sda.e:hnAuComh
“sﬁ

who insisted that

erating Independeatly of Sen.
Pud:wcd. R-Ore. Berman hac ak-
ready run newspaper ads chiding
AuCoin for the averdrafls.

AuCoin's campaiga manager,
Mary Beth Cahill, md she had nev-
er been in a campaign that faced
such an attack fom outside the im-
mediate conrest.

“For the Republican Party to ple
on ... that's g lo: to withetand " eaid
Ca!u’!l. charging ‘hat the GOP was

“u7ers‘epping the bcunds” in trying
12 pick the Dem';crat it wants torun
agalnst Packwood

The Republican advertising,
which will gtart Wedneaday, comes
25 AuCain launched 2 new adverts-
ing attack on Lonsdale in a race that
has already been macked by heavy
negatnve campalgning.

By using the Rajneeshees, AuCotn
s curning to a line of attack that
~as successfully used by Sen. Mark
0. Hatfield. ROre, In his 1990 victo-
ry over Lonsdale.

The commercial criticizes Lon
sd.a.e for saying i a Nov. 21, 1965,

— aftar the group’s ieader, Bhag-
w- n Shree Rajneesh, was depcrted
- that the “narascmer? and abuse
hezped cn this gentle man is some-

-ANAIYZING THE ADS

o Lo i .

“Remember

wonder.”
THE STRATERY:

in tha 1930 Sena‘e race.

muunmmmmnsmmw sommumcch
that tagan running statewide Sunday:

VWHAT IF SAYS:

-mmwhnwhmnkwa
“Hapoy? Gede? What is Harry Lonsdale thirkdng about? It makes you

AuCoir clearty hapes the Rajneeshess’
reputation In Oregon will rub off on Harry Lonscale. -
Sen. Mark 0. Hatfid used the sams kind of stach tc help Rim defeat Lonsdale

AuCoin's ad was wrong in saying tre cult itself was
found guilty of atempted murder. Three of the
coup's top leaders were found gu ity of myrger corspiracy. Lensdale’s
defense of Bhagwan Shres Pajnessh was In a Nov. 21, 1985, hewspaper ad
writtan after many of tha misdeeds by the group's leaders Nad become pubiic.
Lonsdale’s description of it being the “ragplest town” was in an Aug. 23,
1984, lettgr written Lofcre the criminal aliegations were mace.

regatve

thing that all of us, as freedom-lov-
ing Amaricane, can e ashamed of

The Auloir ad also refers to a
1884 letter Lonsdale wrote the swute
attorney ;me—n asking him :o take
4 more “geate spproach”
prode of tie Rajneesh oommune

Lonsdale held his own press cor-
ference Monday to call it a “televi-
slon smear a*tempt” and asked rhe-
torically: “Fow iow car you go™

Lonsdale argued that he wrote the
ad “in defense of religious freedom™
and was oot condonung crimes com-
mitied by the group's leaders.

But AuCoin sa'd ln a later press
con’erence that Lonsdale showed a
lack of judgment (n de!endinl a culr
that was stockpliing =S at its
commune and was also implicated
in murder threats and potscning.

“This was a dangerous cult,” sai¢
AcCoin, calling Lonsdale’s actions

EXHIBIT B

The Orogarar
“part of the pattera of a lack of
jucgment.”

Berkman said the Republican Par-
ty wap paying for the vadio sdvertis-
ing out of its federal account, which
accepts only contributions that meet
federal contritutdon limits. Howev-
er, Eerkman sa'd he didn't think the
adveriising would have t coun:
against the federal expenditure imit
that allows the Oregon Republican
Party to spend nc more than
$120,000 helping ity candida‘e in the
federal race.

Hewever, ar advisory opicion
f-om he Federal Eicstons Comumis-
sion suggests such expenditures do
have to be counted againet the Hmit

Berkman caid he wasn't toc con.
cerned about that because he said
Packwood wouid have plenty of

Jney ¢ run a campaign against &l
ther of the Democrals




4 AP 04-23-9!4:913'1' 47 LINES

=

PN-OR--Packwood-Aucoin, 0331
Packwood Threatens to Tar AucCoin

PENDLETON, Ore. (AP) U.S8. Sen. Bob Packwood says he will make
the House check=bouncing scandal a top issue in his re-elecction
campalign if O,S. Rep. Les AuCoin is his Democratic challenger in
November,

Packwood, a Republican firgt elccted tO the Sehate 24 years ago,
said the overdrafts at the internal House bank have evoked ‘'‘more
passion than Vietnam,'®' even though it invelved very little publie
noney.

Cn a swing through Eastern Oregon this week, Fackwood
acknowledged recent polls indicating he would lege to either Aucoin
cr Bend businessxzan Harry Lonsdale.

But Packwoed said ha's trailed in two of three cther re-election
bids at this point in the campaign. He blamed his position in che
pells to the nation'e anti-incumbency mood.

‘\That was simmering,'' Packwood said of the publicfa moed,
‘\'hut the check bouncing made it boll. Pecple can absolutely
understand the issue and regard it as an cobscene park.'!'

Tackweod eriticized AuCoin for admitting last year that he
bounced enly saven checks, then later acknowvledging that the nurber
was actually 81,

i‘-rt'c a legitimate issue because ha lied about it,’'* Packwood
caid.

An aide to AucCein countered that Packwood is exploliting an
henest miztake that AuCein admitted publicly.

‘'Bob Packwood wants to drag this race into the gutter,'' said
Rick Cureghian, an AuCoin campalign spokesasan in Portlanda. ;

‘\Bok Packwood knows the only way he can win re-election is if
he can divert people's interest from very substantive issues like
the economy,'' Gureghian said. ‘‘He has te run a vicious negative
canpaign to win. He will lie, distart the fascts, do anything to ke
ro-elected. He's one of the most cynical politicians in
existence,'"'

Packwood said the public's trust in Congress will not be
restored until it passes a constitutional amendment requiring a
balanced federal budgct.

But he said there is a geed chance that will occur this summer,
sspecially in light of the check bouncing scandal.

The senator also said that if he facas Lonsdalzs instead of
AuCoin after the stats primary next month, he will make the loss of
sariority in the Senate one 2f his =op ¢ampaign issues.

EXHIBIT C




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

May 20, 1992

Judith L. Corley

Perkins Coie

607 14th St., NW
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3524

Dear Ms. Corley:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 18, 1992, of your
complaint on behalf of the Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the Oregon
Republican Party and Bert Farrish, as treasurer, and the
Re-elect Packwood Committee and Geoffrey D. Brown, as treasurer.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3524. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

\5 (( '
| /?)«1‘(/ QAECAM Z‘Clg
Jonathan A. Bernstein

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

May 20, 1992

Oregon Republican Party
Bert Farrish, Treasurer
9900 SW Greenburg Road

Suite 280

Portland, OR 97223

MUR 3524

Dear Mr. Farrish:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Oregon Republican Party ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3524.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

sincerelyﬁ

/%"7/&%14 : qlf/ C@{,ﬁ

~Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

May 20, 1992

Re-elect Packwood Committee
Geoffrey D. Brown, Treasurer
5301 wWisconsin Avenue, NW
Suite 300

Washington, DC 20015

MUR 3524

Dear Mr. Brown:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Re-elect Packwood Committee ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3524.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Syllar Bl

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1., Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Arnold & Porter

Three Lafayette Center
1155 - 21st Street, NW, Ninth Floor

Washington, D.C. 20036

TPLEPROME : (202) 872-6904
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Geoffrey D. Browm, Treasurer

Re-Elect Packwood Committee

5301 Wisconsin Avenue, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20015
(202) 244-6500
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June 4, 1992 203) 227-5080

NO. (202 9-3923

Mr. Tony Buckley

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

'_,IJJU

/13 Tv¥3034

RE: MUR 3524

J

03AI323Y

Dear Mr. Buckley:

Thank you for the courtesies which you extended to me dufing
our telephone conversation on June 3, 1992. We would like tog
confirm that your letter dated May 20, 1992, was received by the
Oregon Republican Central Committee on May 28, 1992. Therefore,
the deadline for responding is June 12, 1992.

1ASKI
NOISSHHR0D Kt

This firm did not receive your letter until June 3, 1992.
Additional time will be needed in order to determine all relevant
facts, and undertake legal research. Therefore, we requested
that you provide us with an extension of time of 20 days, or
until July 2, 1992. We would like to confirm that you have
agreed to provide that extension of time.

You indicated in our conversation that it would be necessary
for you to receive a Statement of Designation of Counsel. We
have enclosed that document which has been signed by the
Treasurer of the Oregon Republican Central Committee, Mr. Bert
Farrish. We have provided a hard copy of this letter, together
with the original Statement of Designation of Counsel. to you via
regular mail.

We will begin work on this matter immediately. Again, we
appreciate your courtesy and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Hark W. Eves

MWE : dmm

Enclosure

cc: Oregon Republican Central Committee
Regular mail
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20363

June 10, 1992

Mark W. Eves, Esq.

Eves & Wade

Suite 200

3236 S.W. Kelly Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201-4679%

RE: MUR 3524
Oregon Republican Party and
Bert Farrish, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Eves:

This is in response to your letter dated June 4, 1992, which
we received on June 8, 1992, requesting an extension of 20 days
to respond to the complaint filed against your clients, the Oregon
Republican Party and Bert Farrish, as treasurer. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office
of the General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on July
2; 1991.

If you have any guestions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

ot

Tony/Buckley
Attarney
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Re-Elect Packwood Committee M2
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20015 Jm 9 212P0"%

Geoffrey D. Brown

Treasurer

June 9, 1992

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 3524

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

08¢ Hd 6-NY 26

On behalf of the Re-Elect Packwood Committee ("Packwood Cosmittee"), I
write in response to your letter dated May 20, 1992 concerning the above-
?eferenced complaint filed by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee

"DSCC").

In its complaint, the DSCC claims that the Oregon Republican State
Committee (“State Committee*) has "disregarded" the expenditure limitations
imposed by the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA*), 2 U.S.C. 431 et seg.,
and Commission regulations promulgated to implement the FECA, 11 C.F.R. Part
100, by spending approximately $42,000 on advertisements concerning Rep. Les
AuCoin, a candidate for the Democratic nomination for U.S. Senate. In
particular, the DSCC asserts that the AuCoin advertisements are coordinated
party expenditures that the State Committee must report under 2 U.S.C. 44la(d)
and implies that the Committee does not intend to so report them.

Although the Packwood Committee is aware of the State Committee's
advertisements concerning Rep. AuCoin, the Committee played no role in
planning, producing or airing the advertisements. We note, however, that even
if the Commission concludes that the State Committee's advertisements are
coordinated party expenditures in support of Sen. Packwood, the Packwood
Committee has po obligation whatsoever to report or otherwise acknowledge the
expenditure. 2 U.S.C. 441a(d); 11 C.F.R. 104.3; Advisory Opinion 1985-14
[5819], at 11,186 n.3 (“[t]he candidate on whose behalf such expenditures are
made, however, does not report these expenditures as contributions").

We trust that this response disposes of this matter insofar as the

Packwood Committee is concerned. If you have any further questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

#{ Brdwn, Treasurer
ackwood Committee

A copy of cur "eport s on the fie win the Federal Eection Commssion. Washington, D C
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S03) 227-5080

June 30, 1992

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3524
Dear Mr. Bernstein:

This firm represents the Oregon Republican Party, and its
Treasurer Mr. Bert Farrish. This letter is provided in response
to the issues raised in your letter dated May 20, 1992. We
would like to confirm that an extension of time for response was
granted to our clients through July 2, 1992.

FACTS:

The Oregon Republican Party has been concerned for many
years about the conduct in office of Representative Les AuCoin.
Over the years, a number of Chairpersons of the Oregon Republican
Party have publicly criticized the statements and performance of
Representative AuCoin. The Oregon Republican Party, as well as
the Republican National Committee, also are very concerned about
the conduct of many of the members of Congress in connection with
the House Bank.

In the Fall of 1991, it was made public that Representative
AuCoin had written NSF checks on his account at the House Bank.
When that information was made public, Representative AuCoin
stated to the people of Oregon on numerous occasions that he had
written only seven NSF checks totalling $491.00. In the Spring
of 1992, it was made public that Representative AuCoin had
written 83 NSF checks at the House Bank, totalling approximately
$61,000.00. Therefore, he lied to the people of Oregon.

As a part of a national Republican strategy, the Oregon
Republican Party was committed to taking a public stand against
abuses at the House Bank. When it became public information that
Representative AuCoin had lied on repeated occasions regarding
the quantity and amount of his NSF checks at the House Bank, the
Oregon Republican Party felt that this information should be
thoroughly discussed and aired in public. Unfortunately, the
Oregon press paid little attention to the lies of Representative
AuCoin. Therefore, the Oregon Republican Party felt obliged to




Mr. Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
June 30, 1992

Page 2

disclose the matter in print and in radio media. Newspaper and
radio advertisements were purchased. The amounts expended from
January through May of 1992 were less than $60,000.00. A script
of the radio advertisement and a copy of the newspaper advertise-
ments are enclosed. Neither advertisement advocates, expressly
or otherwise, the election or defeat of any candidate.

The radio and newspaper advertisements were designed and
purchased solely by the Oregon Republican Party with its own
funds. There is a strong likelihood that the advertisements
would have been purchased even if it was not an election year.
The advertisements were not designed or aired in cooperation,
consultation, or concert with, or at the suggestion of, any
candidate or his or her authorized political committees, or their
agents. No part of the materials used in the advertisements were
prepared by any candidate or his or her campaign committees or
their authorized agents. The advertisements were not made as a
part of, or in connection with, the general election campaign of
any candidate. See the attached Affidavit of Craig Berkman, the
Chairman of the Oregon Republican Party.

LAW AND ARGUMENT:

There are two statutory provisions which restrict the
dollar amount of certain contributions or expenditures by State
political parties in connection with Federal races. If those
statutory provisions do not apply, State political parties are
not restricted in the use of their funds. We will demonstrate
below that those two statutory provisions don't apply to the
facts at hand.

A broad statutory exemption applies to spending by State
parties which is neither a contribution nor an expenditure as
defined by law. Such spending is typically classified as an
"operating expense." The spending undertaken in this matter
falls within that classification.

2 USC 441a(a)(2) provides that a multicandidate political

committee shall not ", . . make contributions. . . to any
candidate and his authorized political committees with respect to

any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed
$5,000.00. . . " (emphasis added). The same $5,000.00 restric-
tion applies to contributions to ". . . any other political
committee. . ."™ 11 CFR 110.2 treats primary elections as being
separate from general elections. The Oregon Republican Party is
a multicandidate political committee.




Mr. Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
June 30, 1992

Page 3

It is uncontroverted that the Oregon Republican Party did
not make a direct contribution to any candidate. It merely spent
funds for radio and television advertisements. However, 2 USC
441a(a) (7) (B) (i) provides that a contribution to a candidate
includes ". . . expenditures made by any person in cooperation,
consultation, or concert, with, or at the suggestion of, a
candidate, his authorized political committees, or their
agents. . ." (emphasis added). The word "expenditures" above is
defined in 2 USC 441a(a)7(B)(ii) as ". . . the dissemination,
distribution, or republication, in whole or in part, of any
broadcast. . . or other form of campaign materials prepared by

agents. . ." (emphasis added).

In order for a "“contribution®™ to have been made, the above
provisions require that the materials published be provided by a
candidate or his representative, and that the expenditure be made
by the State party in some form of cooperation with the can-
didate. Neither of these requirements have been satisfied.
Therefore, the Oregon Republican Party has made no "contribution"
to any candidate, and has not violated 2 USC 441a(a) (2).

2 USC 441a(a) (d) contains "expenditure™ limitations which
specifically apply to State political parties during general
elections. 2 USC 441a(d) (3) provides that a State party
. « « EBY not make any expendlture 1n_ggnn_g§;gn__1;n__n§

ectio ce in a
State who is affiliated with such party which exceeds . . . the
greater of . . . 2 cents multiplied by the voting age population
of the State . . . or $20,000.00" (emphasis added). 11 CFR
110.7(b) (3) provides that the above limitation is added to the
$5,000.00 limitation in 2 USC 441a(a) (2) which is set forth
above. 2 USC 44l1a(c) provides that the above dollar amounts will
be adjusted annually based on cost of living increases. The base
year for cost of living adjustments is 1976.

The voting age population of the State of Oregon in 1991 was
2,171,034. That amount multiplied by 2 cents per person equals
$43,420.68. The current Oregon limitation adjusted for cost of
living increases is approximately $120,000.00. After adjusting
for cost of living increases, as well as adding the $5,000.00
permitted under 2 USC 44la(a)2, it is apparent that no violation
of 2 USC 441a(d) has taken place.

Even though the above expenditure limitation has not been
exceeded, it must be pointed out that the statute does not apply
to the spending undertaken in any event. In order for the
limitations set forth in 2 USC 441a(d) to take effect, an
expenditure by a State party must be made ". . . in connection
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with the general election campaign of a candidate for Federal
office." In this case, the advertisements were published and
aired over a period of time prior to the primary election in
Oregon. The general election campaign of the Republican
candidate had not begun. It could not have begun because neither
the Republican candidate, nor anyone else, knew or could hqve
predi~tad which Democrat candidate would prevail in the primary.
No obrious Democrat winner was identified in the polls or
elsewnere. 1In fact, the winning Democrat, Representative AuCoin,
ultirately won in a recount by less than 350 total votes for the
entire State of Oregon.

It has been contended by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee that the Advisory Opinion of the Federal Election
Commission located at 1 Fed. Election Camp Fin. Guide (CCH),
paragraph 5766, is controlling in this situation. We disagree.
The circumstances here are entirely different than those set
forth in the above Advisory Opinion. At the time of that 1984
Advisory Opinion, the presidential nominees of the Republican and
Democrat parties were clear and obvious. The proposed advertise-
ments in that case, therefore, of necessity were intended to
effect the general election. The primary elections in the
various states had been completed, but the nominating conventions
had not taken place. The portion of the proposed advertisements
described in that Advisory Opinion which requested the American
public to "vote Republican" could only have applied to the
general election. By contrast, the advertisements purchased by
the Oregon Republican Party were not intended to effect the
general election and did not propose that the voters vote for or
against anyone. If the voters were influenced, the influence
would have been at the primary election.

The provisions in 2 USC 441a(a)(2), differ from those in 2
USC 441a(d), in that the former refers to "contributions," and
the latter refers to "expenditures." The definition of "expendi-
ture"™ in 2 USC 441a(a)(7)(B) (i) should be instructive in this
context. As indicated above, that definition requires that the
published materials be provided by the candidate or his represen-
tative, and that the expenditure be made in some form of
cooperation with the candidate. Neither of those requirements
have been met in this case. The Oregon Republican Party
recognizes that the above definition of expenditure does not
specifically apply to the statutory provisions in 2 USC 441a(d),
but it follows that the Congress intended that the same word have
the same meaning within the same general statutory context.
Therefore, no "expenditures" as defined in 2 USC 441a(d) were
made by the Oregon Republican Party.
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The Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee contends that
the spending undertaken was an "independent expenditure” as
defined in 11 CFR 100.16. Such an "independent expenditure"”
exists if it finances a communication ". . . expressly advocating
the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate. . ."

It also contends that such "independent expenditure" violates 11
CFR 110.7(6) (4) because it was made in connection with a general
election. Both contentions fail under scrutiny. First, no
express advocacy of the election or defeat of anyone has taken
place. The advertisements were informational and no one was
requested to vote for or against anyone. The advertisements were
part of an overall Republican program relating to abuses of the
House Bank. Second, as indicated above, the spending was not in
connection with a general election.

It is the position of the Oregon Republican Party that the
contribution and expenditure limitations which are set forth in
the above statutes impose unconstitutional restraints upon free
speech and expression under the First Amendment of the Constitu-
tion of the United States. In Buckley, et al. v. Valeo, et al,,
424 US 1(1975) the Supreme Court again recognlzed the importance

of the protection of free speech and expression in connection
with political campaigns and the support of political campaigns.
In that case, the Court distinguished expenditures from contribu-
tions. 1In the case of expenditures, the Court found that the
Government must identify an overwhelming and compelling justifi-
cation in order to impose restrictions. Spending, such as that
which was made in this case, was recognized in Buckley as
constituting an exercise of free speech or expression. The Court
stated in Buckley: ". . . being free to engage in unlimited
political expression subject to a ceiling on expenditures is like
being free to drive an automobile as far and as often as one
desires on a single tank of gasoline."”

There is substantial additional judicial authority for
applying the reasoning in the above Buckley decision to spending
by political committees and political parties. In FEC v. Nat.
Rep. Sen. Comm. 761 F.Supp 813 (D. D.C. 1991), the District Court
adopted a new approach and suggested that political parties and
committees are not entitled to the same protection as their
members. That decision appears to stand alone, and appears to be
inconsistent with positions consistently taken by the Supreme
Court of the United States.
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CONCLUSION:

It is apparent that the spending made by the Oregon :
Republican Party fell within the classification of "operating
expense," and was free from statutory restriction and liyitagion.
We urge that the Federal Election Commission take no action in
this matter. We would be pleased to discuss this matter with you
and to provide any additional supporting information upon

request.

Sincerely,

s A ad 'y,
ij {)/ " . L e
Mark W. Eves

MWE: dmm

Enclosures

cc: Oregon Republican
Regular mail




STATE OF OREGON )
COUNTY OF MULTNOMAH )

The undersigned, Craig Berkman, being of lawful age hereby
swears and says:

(1) My name is Craig Berkman and I am of lawful age and the
elected Chairman of the Oregon Republican Party.

(2) I have direct knowledge regarding the radio and
newspaper advertisements which were purchased by the Oregon
Republican Party in 1992 concerning the activities of Repre-
sentative Les AuCoin in connection with his conduct concerning
the House Bank.

(3) The radio and newspaper advertisements were designed
and purchased solely by the Oregon Republican Party. Less than
$60,000 was expended. The purposes for purchasing the advertise-
ments were to make public the improper conduct of Representative
Les AuCoin regarding the House Bank and his lack of truthfulness,
and to make it clear that the Oregon Republican Party demands
honesty from its elected leaders. No portion of the materials
used in the advertisements was prepared by any candidate or by
his or her campaign committee or authorized agents. The adver-
tisements were nct made as a part of, or in connection with, the
general election campaign of any candidate. It was the idea of
the Oregon Republican Party to purchase the advertisements.

That idea was developed and brought to completion independent of
any candidate. No candidate suggested that the advertisements be
purchased, and the advertisements were not a part of any
cooperative effort between the Oregon Republican Party and any
candidate.

(4) The Oregon Republican Party has very strong feelings
about the false statements made by Representative Les AuCoin in
connection with his NSF checks at the House Bank. There is a
great likelihood that the advertisements would have been
purchased even if a primary election was not pending.

+1 e
Signed and sworn thisiY day of _Juw ¢

— ]

B —
' Eip " i
j e

ke
Craig—§2rkman

STATE OF OREGON )
) ss.
CCUNTY OF MULTNOMAH ) ﬁ\
on this 29" aay of . , 1992, personally
appeared before me the above named Craig Berkman, and acknowl-
edged the foregoing instrumént to be his voluntary act and deed.

ebona b YU dep
Notary Public for Ofegz
My commission expires:(//3[7




Hey, Congressman AuCoin!
Here’s how ordinary Oregonians do it.
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This is a check register.

For nuny Oregonians, keeping a chockbook balanced is a responsibility they take
very scriously. Congressman Les AuCoin, who bounced 80 checks wotalling
$61,000 with no penaltics or interest, obviously does not. And that’s just since 1989. Who
knows what happened from the tme he may have opened his US. House Bank acooud in 9757
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Oregon GOP

“Hot Stuff" :60

CONGRESSMAN LES AUCOIN IS IN HOT WATER BECAUSE Or
HOT CHECKS. AUCOIN BOUNCED EIGHTY THREE CHECKS FOR OVER
SIXTY ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS.

THATS BAD ENOUGIL. . . BUT CONGRESSMAN AUCOIN HAS HANDLED
IT EVEN WORSE. LAST FALL, WHEN TIIE CONGRESSIONAL CHECK
BOUNCING SCANDAL WAS DISCOVERED, AUCOIN TOLD THE
OREGONIAN THAT HE HAD BOUNCED ONLY SEVEN CHECKS . .. FOR
FOUR HUNDRED NINETY ONE DOLLARS.

AUCOIN TRIED TO DIMINISII ITIS ROLE IN THE SCANDAL BY SAYING
"THERL'S A DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THOSE WHO DELIBERATELY
ABUSE THE SYSTEM AND PCOPLE WHO MAKE NORMAL
HOUSEKEEPING ERRORS."

IT TURNS OUT TIIAT AUCOIN ABUSED THE SYSTEM AND TRIED TO
HIDE THE TRUTIIL. A FEW WEEKS AGO WE LEARNED THAT SINCE
NINETEEN CIGHTY NINE HE BOUNCED EIGHTY THREE CHECKS FOR
SIXTY ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS. ... NOT SEVEN CHECKS FOR FOUR
HUNDRED NINETY ONL.

NOW, AUCOIN, WHO'S BEEN IN CONGRESS FOR EIGHTEEN YEARS,
REFUSES TO RELEASE RECORDS OF HIS CHECKS PRIOR TO NINETEEN
EIGHTY NINE.

COME ON LES, TELL US THE WHOLE TRUTH.

Authorized and paid for by e Orcgon Republican Party, Jim Whitfield, executive
director.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR #3524

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: May 18, 1992

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: May 20, 1992
STAFF MEMBER: Tony Buckley

COMPLAINANT: Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee

RESPONDENTS: Oregon Republican Party and
Bert Farrish, as treasurer

Re-Elect Packwood Committee and
Geoffrey D. Brown, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(6)
2 U.S.C. § 441a(d)(3

B)(iv)

(
)

11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b)(1)(viii)
(

11 C.F.R. § 110.7(b)(4)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: 1992 April Quarterly Report
1992 July Quarterly Report

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On May 15, 1992, the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee
filed a complaint alleging viclations cf the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by the Oregon
Republican State Committee. Notification of the complaint was
made to the Oregon Republican Party and Bert Farrish, as

treasurer (the "Party"). Because the complaint and attached news




i

articles suggested possible violations by the principal campaign

committee of Senator Robert Packwood, notification was also made
to the Re-Elect Packwood Committee and Geoffrey D. Brown, as
treasurer (the "Packwood Committee").

A response on behalf of the Packwood Committee was received
on June 9, 1992. A response on behalf of the Party, which had
been granted a 20-day extension, was received on June 30, 1992.

IXI. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Complainant alleges, and it is uncontroverted, that the Party
ran newspaper and radio ads critical of Congressman Les AuCoin at
a time when Congressman AuCoin was a candidate for the Democratic
nomination for Senator from Oregon. Indeed, an article appearing

in the May 12, 1992 edition of The Oregonian states that the

Party’s radio ads were scheduled to begin appearing on May 13,
1992, just one week before the primary election. Complainant
further alleges that the Party must account for funds spent for
these advertisements pursuant to the limit at 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d),
and that it must abide by the limit established at 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(d) in making such expenditures.

The Party states that it spent less than $60,000 on such ads.
However, the Party alleges that the costs associated with the ads
should be considered "operating expenses," and that no limits
should be placed on them. The Party argues that costs associated

with the ads should not be considered against the limits at
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section 44la(d) because the "general election campaign of the
Republican candidate had not begun. It could not have begun
because neither the Republican candidate, nor anyone else, knew or
could have predicted which Democrat candidate would prevail in the
primary."

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441a(d)(3), a State committee of a

political party may not make any expenditure in connection with

the general election campaign of any candidate for the office of
Senator who is affiliated with that party, which exceeds the
greater of two cents multiplied by the voting age population of
the State, or $20,000. For the 1992 election cycle, the State
committee in Oregon may spend up to $120,091.76 on coordinated
expenditures for its candidate. See FEC Record, Volume 18,
Number 3 (March 1992). A political committee such as the Party,
which is not an authorized committee, must report such
expenditures separately. See 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b)(1)(viii).
Line 25 on Page 2 of the Commission’s FEC Form 3X, and the
Commission’s Schedule F, are reserved for reporting such
expenditures. In reporting such expenditures, a committee must
include the name of the person receiving such expenditures; the
date, amount and purpose of such expenditures; and the name of,
and office sought by, the candidate on whose behalf the
expenditure is made. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(6)(B)(iv). A party

political committee is incapable of making independent




il
expenditures in connection with the campaigns of its candidates
for Federal office. See 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(b)(4).

In Advisory Opinion 1984-15, the Commission examined
advertisements to be run by the Republican National Committee
prior to the Democratic National Convention in 1984. These
advertisements featured text pieces critical of the leading
Democratic presidential candidate, and ended with the tag line,
"Vote Republican." The Commission determined that the costs of
these advertisements should be considered against the limits of
2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) because such expenditures were made "for the
purpose of influencing the outcome of the general election.”

1l Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) at 11,070 (May 31, 1986).

In determining that section 44l1la(d) should apply, the
Commission noted that its

regulations contemplate that contributions may be

received with respect to the general election

before the date of the primary election or

nomination. See 11 C.F.R. § 102.9(e). Second,

nothing in the Act, its legislative history,

Commission regqulations, or court decisions

indicates that coordinated party expenditures must

be restricted to the time period between nomination

and the general election. . . . Where a candidate

appears assured of a party’s presidential

nomination, the general election campaign, at least

from the political party’s perspective, may begin
prior to the formal nomination.

Id. at 11,069. The Commission also noted that for a coordinated

party expenditure to occur, it is not required for the party to
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consult or coordinate with the candidate. Id. The proper

analytical focus, according to the Commission, is whether the

advertisements in question are made for the purpose of influencing

the general election. 1Id.

In AO 1985-14, the Commission reiterated its two-prong test
for determining whether funds expended on a communication would be
considered to be made in connection with the general election
campaign and thus subject to the limitations at section 44la(d),
noting that they would apply "where the communication both
(1) depicted a clearly identified candidate and (2) conveyed an
electioneering message.” 2 Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH)
at 11,185 (May 30, 1985). The Commission noted that
"electioneering messages include statements ‘designed to urge the

public tc elect a certain candidate or party.’ United States v.

United Auto Workers, 352 uU.S. 567, 587 (1957)." 1d.

In this framework, the Commission considered certain ads to
be run by the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee against
Republican House candidates well before the primary elections.
Regarding a proposed mailer critical of a single, named Republican
congressman, without any tag line urging readers to "Vote
Democratic,” which was to be distributed in part or all of the
congressman’'s district, the Commission determined that monies
expended on these communications had to be reported pursuant to

section 44la(d), and would count against the committee’s limit.




Id. at 11,186. Thus, the Commission must have concluded that such
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communications contain electioneering messages.
The communications at issue here are a radio ad and a

newspaper advertisement. The transcript of the radio ad

1. This ad was described in the advisory opinion as follows:

SAMPLE MAILER
17 x 22/0ne Frold

Front Face
8 1/2 x 11

Bulk Mail
Wave of the future?
[dye-cut; beautiful sunset;

couple walking in ocean
surf /beach]

Inside Fold

17 = 32 The wave of the future [Picture of giant

could be an oil spill oil-derrick in ocean

if Cong. X has his way! ruins the lovely
picture]

Text

List of X’'s contributions
from oil industry [ same couple on beach]

Back Cover
a 1/2 x 11

Don’t be fooled by Republican
rhetoric. Save our coastal
environment

Let Congressman X know how you
feel.

1d. at 11,184.
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identifies Congressman AuCoin by name, stating that he is in "hot
water" because he "bounced eighty three checks for over sixty one
thousand dollars."” The ad criticizes how Congressman AuCoin
handled the disclosure of this information, and ends by suggesting
that he is withholding information and lying to the people of
Oregon.2

3

The newspaper ad features a picture of a checkbook. At the

top of the ad is the statement: "Hey, Congressman AuCoin! Here's

2. The full text of the ad is as follows:

Congressman Les AuCoin is in hot water
because of hot checks. AuCoin bounced eighty three
checks for over sixty-one thousand dollars.

That’'s bad enough . . . but Congressman AuCoin has
handled it even worse. Last Fall, when the
Congressional check bouncing scandal was
discovered, AuCoin told The Oregonian that he had
bounced only seven checks . . . for four hundred
ninety-one dollars.

AuCoin tried to diminish his role in the scandal by
saying "There's a difference between those who
deliberately abuse the system and people who make
normal housekeeping errors.”

It turns out that AuCoin abused the system and
tried to hide the truth. A few weeks ago we
learned that since nineteen eighty-nine he bounced
eighty—three checks for sixty-one thousand dollars

. not seven checks for four hundred
nxnety—one

Now, AuCoin, who’s been in Congress for eighteen
years, refuses to release records of his checks
prior to nineteen eighty-nine.

Come on, Les, tell us the whole truth.

Authorized and paid for by the Oregon Republican
Party, Jim Whitfield, executive director.

3. This ad is reproduced at Attachment 2.
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how ordinary Oregonians do it." The ad goes on to describe how to

balance a checkbook, and in doing so aims some pointed comments at
Congressman AuCoin. The ad further suggests that, while
Oregonians take keeping a checkbook balanced seriously,
Congressman AuCoin does no<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>